Carolyn Thomas

From: eNotice TCEQ

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 9:20 AM

To: Charles.perry@senate.texas.gov; Ken.king@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O12

Attachments: TCEQ Notice - 012_38281.pdf

This emailis being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

This emailis being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk
that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is
legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the
previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted
a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised
privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceqg.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html.

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling
Mr. Rhyan Stone with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-1293.

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the
free Adobe Acrobat Reader software.



Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman
Bobby Janecka, Commissioner

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner

Kelly Keel, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

June 19, 2025
THE HONORABLE CHARLES PERRY
TEXAS SENATE
PO BOX 12068
AUSTIN TX 78711-2068

Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application
Project Number: 38281
Permit Number: 012
Southwestern Public Service Company
Tolk Station Power Plant
Earth, Lamb County
Regulated Entity Number: RN100224534
Customer Reference Number: CN601481336

Dear Senator Perry:

This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
102.568611,34.184722&level=13.

The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these
authorizations.

P.O.Box 13087 * Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ¢ 512-239-1000 ¢ tceqg.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on recycled paper



The Honorable Charles Perry
Page 2
June 19, 2025

Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250.

Sincerely,

<

7,/

Samuel Short, Deputy Director

Air Permits Division

Office of Air

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality




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
THE HONORABLE KEN KING
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
PO BOX 2910
AUSTIN TX 78768-2910

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

Dear Representative King:

This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district.As part of this permitting
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
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at
the site.

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

From: Carolyn Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 11:32 AM

To: Litwinick, Valerie; EnvSvcsAgencyNotify

Subject: RE: STEERS / TV 38281 / 12 - Renewal - SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE - 789427

FORM OPDEL DESIGNATING KARALEE SNYDER AS ADR

Received and updated, thank you much.

Thank you,

Carolyn Thomas

Air Permits Initial Review Team

Air Permits Division, MC 161

Office of Air Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Phone: (512) 239-5127

Fax: (512) 233-0973

E-mail: carolyn.thomas@tceq.texas.gov

Web site: www.tceqg.texas.gov

Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail.
How are we doing? www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Litwinick, Valerie <Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:48 AM

To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>; EnvSvcsAgencyNotify <EnvSvcsAgencyNotify@xcelenergy.com>
Subject: Re: STEERS / TV 38281 / 12 - Renewal - SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE - 789427 FORM OPDEL DESIGNATING
KARALEE SNYDER AS ADR

Good morning Carolyn,

| appreciate your help yesterday determining the issue with the OP_CRO2. Attached is the updated OP-
CRO2 for Karalee Snyder. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Valerie Litwinick

Xcel Energy

0: 806-513-1499

E: Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com




@ XcelEnergy®

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Litwinick, Valerie <Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com>

Subject: RE: STEERS / TV 38281 / 12 - Renewal - SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE - 789427 FORM OPDEL DESIGNATING
KARALEE SNYDER AS ADR

Yes, send the form CRO2 designating her as ADR.

thanks

From: Litwinick, Valerie <Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 11:59 AM

To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: Re: STEERS / TV 38281 / 12 - Renewal - SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE - 789427 FORM OPDEL DESIGNATING
KARALEE SNYDER AS ADR

Good morning Carolyn,

Thank you for reaching out about OP-CRO2. The intent was to designate Karalee Snyder as the Alternate

Designated Representative and keep David Low as the Designated Representative. | am relatively new to
this position and completing the required forms. Is there a mistake | made on the form? | appreciate your
help with this.

Thank you,

Valerie Litwinick

Xcel Energy

0: 806-513-1499

E: Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com

@ XcelEnergy®

From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 7:41 AM

To: Low, David A <David.Low@XCELENERGY.COM>; Litwinick, Valerie <Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com>; Snyder,
Karalee D <Karalee.D.Snyder@xcelenergy.com>

Subject: FW: STEERS / TV 38281 / 12 - Renewal - SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE - 789427 FORM OPDEL DESIGNATING
KARALEE SNYDER AS ADR

EXTERNAL - STOP & THINK before opening links and attachments.

We have received your application for the above referenced facility and it is currently under review. The following
item(s) are required before we can declare the application administratively complete:



. Section IV of form CRO2 is incomplete. As the new Designated Representative (Karalee Snyder) , please sign and
date the form, replacing David Low's hame with your own as the new designated DR.

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

Web site:

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.tceq.texas.gov_ ;!'NkAB540Y! 9Cf8ZevY_79gm7DspQT3teHu1Jfb8XTfrr
4j-Kf79hYSuZIIRSKM3PEyn2DSQXQk13wo0i08aCM_rJY8nvMa0Z3vPgXs8Jv5TUXKA3uVyv2_$

Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail.

How are we doing?

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey ;!'NkAB540QY! 9Cf87ZevY_79gm7DspQ
T3teHu1Jfb8XTfrr4j-Kf79hYSuZIIRSKM3PEyn2DSQXQk13wo0i08aCM_rJY8nvMa0Z3vPgXs8JvSTUXKA7qfIWg8$

From: TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 7:11 AM

To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: APIRT <apirt@tceg.texas.gov>

Subject: FW: STEERS / TV 38281 / 12 - Renewal - SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE - 789427

Sean Wheeler
Business Support Section Process Coordinator Air Permits Division | TCEQ
512-239-2253 | Sean.Wheeler@tceq.texas.gov

From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceqg.texas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 1:22 PM

To: RFCAIR2 <RFCAIR2@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

The TV-E application has been successfully submitted by DAVID LOW. The submittal was received at 06/05/2025
01:22 PM.

The Reference number for this submittalis 789427

The confirmation number for this submittalis 657259.

The Area ID for this submittal is 12.

The Project ID for this submittal is 38281.

The hash code for this submittal is
BC2556D0D5440B3FEOF2C11D281165FD4916882A51681D3F38C8312989579C72.

You may access the original application submittal and the notice of final action documents from the COR Viewer
which is available at



https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog
&newsearch=yes__;!!NkAB540Y! 9Cf87evY_79qm7DspQT3teHu1Jfb8XTfrr4j-
Kf79hYSuZURSKM3PEyn2DSQXQk13wo0i08aCM_rlY8nvMa0Z3vPgXs8Jv5TUXKA2XDSIVRS .

If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at
steers@tceq.texas.gov.




Carolyn Thomas

From: Litwinick, Valerie <Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:48 AM

To: Carolyn Thomas; EnvSvcsAgencyNotify

Subject: Re: STEERS / TV 38281/ 12 - Renewal - SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE - 789427
FORM OPDEL DESIGNATING KARALEE SNYDER AS ADR

Attachments: 20250617_PmtO12_OP_CR02.pdf

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

0O: 806-513-1499

E: Valerie.A Litwinick@xcelenergy.com

@ XcelEnergy-

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

@, XcelEnergy-

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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.tceq.texas.gov__;!INkAB540QY!_9Cf8ZevY_79gm7DspQT3teHu1Jfb8XTfrr
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
T3teHu1Jfb8XTfrr4j-Kf79hYSuZIIRSKM3PEyn2DSQXQk13wo0i08aCM_rlY8nvMa0Z3vPgXs8JvSTUXKA7qfIWg8$

From: TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 7:11 AM

To: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: APIRT <apirt@tceq.texas.gov>

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

From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>

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

The Reference number for this submittal is 789427

The confirmation number for this submittal is 657259.

The Area ID for this submittalis 12.

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
&newsearch=yes__;!!NkAB540Y!_9Cf8ZevY_79gm7DspQT3teHu1Jfb8XTfrraj-
Kf79hYSuZIIRSKM3PEyn2DSQXQk13wo0i08aCM_rlY8nvMa0Z3vPgXs8Jv5TUXKA2XDSIVRS .

If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at
steers@tceq.texas.gov.




Form OP-CRO2
Change of Responsible Official Information
Federal Operating Permit Program

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) shall be notified of a new appointment or administrative
information change (e.g., address, phone number, title) for a Responsible Official (RO), Designated Representative (DR),
or Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) in the next submittal. This form satisfies the requirements for notification
(arevised Certificate of Representation must also be submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection agency for changes
in the DR and ADR). After the initial submittal, if there is a change of Duly Authorized Representative (DAR)
appointment or administrative information changes for the DAR, include a revised Form OP-DEL (Delegation of
Responsible Official) with the next submittal to TCEQ.

L Identifying Information

Account No.: LB-0047-N

Regulated Entity Number: RN RN100224534

Customer Reference Number: CN CN601481336

Permit Number: 012

Area Name: Tolk Station Power Plant

Company: Southwestern Public Service Compant

1L Change Type

Action Type:
[X] New Appointment

[] Administrative Information Change

Contact Type (only one response accepted per form):

[] Responsible Official

[[] Designated Representative (Acid Rain Program and/or CSAPR sources only)
Alternate Designated Representative (Acid Rain Program and/or CSAPR sources only)

TCEQ 10010 (APD-ID 271v1, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of

!



Form OP-CRO2
Change of Responsible Official Information
Federal Operating Permit Program

111 Responsible Official/Designated Representative/Alternate Designated Representative Information

Conventional Title:
[ ]wmr.

X Mrs.

(] Ms.

[JDr.

Name (Driver’s License/STEERS): Karalee Snyder

Title: Manager, Environmental Services

Appointment Effective Date: 12/20/23

Telephone Number: 806-378-2195

Fax Number.:

Company Name: Southwestern Public Service Company

Mailing Address: 790 South Buchanan St

City: Amarillo

State: Texas

ZIP Code: 79109

Email Address: Karalee.D.Snyder@xcelenergy.com

TCEQ 10010 (APD-ID 271v1, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically.

Page of




Form OP-CRO2
Change of Responsible Official Information
Federal Operating Permit Program

1V. Certification of Truth, Accuracy, and Completeness

This certification does not extend to information, which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only.

|, Karalee Snyder , certify that based on
information and belief formed Reasonable inquiry, the statement and information stated above are true, accurate, and

complete.

Signature: Baa /LQL( Swwt&t/k—-\

f (&4
Signature Date: L/ [ 7/ 2025,

TCEQ 10010 (APD-ID 271v1, Revised 08/24) OP-CRO2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of



Change of Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program
(Extension)

Vi Additional Identifying Information

Account No.: PG-0041-R

Regulated Entity Number: RN RN100224849

Customer Reference Number: CN CN601481336

Permit Number: O15

Area Name: Harrington Station Power Plant

Account Number: PG-0040-T

Regulated Entity Number: RN RN100224641

Customer Reference Number: CN CN601481336

Permit Number; 013

Area Name: Nichols Station Power Plant

Account Number: LB-0046-P

Regulated Entity Number: RN RN100224419

Customer Reference Number: CN CN601481336

Permit No.: O11

Area Name: Plant X Power Plant

Account Number: LN-0081-B

Regulated Entity Number: RN RN100224765

Customer Reference Number: CN CN601481336

Permit Number: O14

Area Name: Jones Station Power Plant

Account Number:

Regulated Entity Number: RN

Customer Reference Number: CN

Permit Number:

Area Name:

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

To: Low, David A; Litwinick, Valerie; ‘Karalee.D.Snyder@xcelenergy.com'

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

¢ Section IV of form CRO2 is incomplete. As the new Designated Representative (Karalee Snyder) , please sign and date
the form, replacing David Low's name with your own as the new designated DR.

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

Web site: www.tceq.texas.gov

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

To: RFCAIR2 <RFCAIR2 @tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

The TV-E application has been successfully submitted by DAVID LOW. The submittal was received at 06/05/2025 01:22
PM.

The Reference number for this submittal is 789427



The confirmation number for this submittal is 657259.

The Area ID for this submittal is 12.

The Project ID for this submittal is 38281.

The hash code for this submittal is BC2556D0D5440B3FEOF2C11D281165FD4916882A51681D3F38C8312989579C72.

You may access the original application submittal and the notice of final action documents from the COR Viewer which is
available at https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes.

If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.



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

June 16, 2025
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

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?

Does the site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (## #iH#HHE)

Longitude (W) (-##H #HHE)

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?
Does the RE site have a physical address?

Because there is no physical address, describe
how to locate this site:

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (## #HiHEE)

Longitude (W) (-##H# #HH#HHE)

Facility NAICS Code

What is the primary business of this entity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?

What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?

Type of Customer

Full legal name of the applicant:
Legal Name

Texas SOS Filing Number
Federal Tax ID

State Franchise Tax ID

State Sales Tax ID

Title V Existing

12

TOLK STATION POWER PLANT

Yes

970 COUNTY ROAD 65
EARTH

TX

79031

LAMB

34.184722

102.568611

4911

221112

RN100224534
TOLK STATION POWER PLANT
No

ON HWY 70 9 MIL EAST OF MULESHOE TX
THEN 3 MI S FROM FM 2910

EARTH

>

79347
LAMB
34.11222
-102.57972

SES

Owner Operator
CN601481336

Corporation

Southwestern Public Service Company
1392306

750575400

17505754006



Local Tax ID

DUNS Number

Number of Employees

Independently Owned and Operated?

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Organization Name

Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address

Address Type

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

ZIP

Phone (###-#Hi#-#HiHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (#H#-#HH-#HHHE)

Fax (HHH-1HH-1HHHE)

E-mail

Designated Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Select existing DR contact or enter a new
contact.

Organization Name

Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address

Address Type

7369713
501+

SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE
COMPANY

MR
DAVID

LOW

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

Domestic
790 S BUCHANAN ST

AMARILLO
TX

79101
8063782730

8063782736
David.Low@xcelenergy.com

DAVID LOW(SOUTHWESTERN PU...)

SOUTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE
COMPANY

MR
DAVID

LOW

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

Domestic



Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

Zip

Phone (###-##-#H##)

Extension

Alternate Phone (#HH#-#HH-#HHE)

Fax (HH-HHH-HHHHE)

E-mail

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
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

Phone (###-##H-#Hi#E)

Extension

Alternate Phone (#H#-#HH-#HHHE)

Fax (H#-HHE-HHE)

E-mail

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:

4) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?

4.1. What type of permitting action are you
applying for?

4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application

790 S BUCHANAN ST

AMARILLO
TX

79101
8063782730

8063782736
David.Low@xcelenergy.com

New Contact

Southwestern Public Service Company

MS
Valerie

Litwinick

Environmental Analyst

Domestic
790 S BUCHANAN ST

5th Floor TX1408-05-MCB
AMARILLO

X

79101

8065131499

Valerie.A.Litwinick@xcelenergy.com

SOP

34 Deg 11 Min 5 Sec
102 Deg 34 Min 7 Sec
New Application

Renewal

No



through permit conversion?

4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be No
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit consolidation?

5) Does this application include Acid Rain Yes
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=260355>0P-1_10002 Print.pdf</a>

Hash 367944A3023B195834510D6D49DF7F5C24FB12A1A96A439CB6F527F1E4D26192

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=260356>0P-2_10059 Print.pdf</a>

Hash C21DF6E35BB65BESFDOBB7BA6222ECBEFB7581ECEC364864A0A424DABB85DA45

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?

fileld=260357>0P-ACPS_10100 Print.pdf</a>
Hash 68E7CCOD7B35FD98EC210E5641ECB87326D85649E71C6C6305317EFBE34C5634
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=260358>0P-REQ1_10043tbl
Print.pdf</a>

Hash 1ADEFCE9D67C631C7FC2D5DB14A41A598A4F2636DA7A92E354555C86DF4C0O5E6

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)

Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=260359>0P-PBRSUP_20875
Print.pdf</a>

Hash 6EA75DC2955A6156F27BE636CB953737068304480F44079B5957BD5714B59FC8

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
[File Properties]



File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=260360>0P-SUMR_10344 tbl3
Print.pdf</a>

Hash 66FB6AFD1C4CE0A3360F0929F5DD071E52A05EE33140F8BAF37111BF3BDOEO4F
MIME-Type application/pdf
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms

If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?

fileld=260362>0P-AR1_10096 Print.pdf</a>
Hash A73381C23AE1C7A0BE6CCIOEBAD3E3F59DF7241B774F061B001BAC22B5739A498
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=260364>0P-CRO2 ADR 10010
PRint.pdf</a>

Hash 8ADD695A05DC32A59D21F4853F74CBFBFED53700A115F6E14EF13DE91075A392

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)

Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=260365>CBS_ Reports_ Certificate of
Representation Report.pdf</a>

Hash F824F4288244F7BC3D125A59042A52D2360E277FB08C8DA9B1EF4D946E39097A
MIME-Type application/pdf

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section No
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite
the processing of this application?

Certification

| certify that | am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am David A Low, the owner of the STEERS account ER022383.

2. | have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

3. | have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that



this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

6. | also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemet
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

7. 1 am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 12.

9. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: David ALow OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER022383

Signature IP Address: 208.87.233.201

Signature Date: 2025-06-05

Signature Hash: 3FBOBE8242A0E54B6B66282386715B08533C80C98A983DB379FD4E47EGDGEE15
Form Hash Code at time BC2556D0D5440B3FEOF2C11D281165FD4916882A51681D3F38C8312989579C72

of Signature:

Certification

| certify that | am the Designated Representative for this application and am authorized to make this submission on
behalf of the owners and operators of the source or units for which the submission is made. | certify under penalty of law
that | have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information submitted in this document and all
its attachments. Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the information, | certify
that the statements are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information,
including the possibility of fine or imprisonment.

—

. 1 am David A Low, the owner of the STEERS account ER022383.

. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
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

7. | am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe

are untrue or misleading.

8. | am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 12.

9. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC

w N

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: David A Low OWNER OPERATOR

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

Submission

Reference Number: The application reference number is 789427



Submitted by:
Submitted Timestamp:
Submitted From:

Confirmation Number:
Steers Version:
Permit Number:

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Valerie A Litwinick

The application was submitted by
ER022383/David A Low

The application was submitted on 2025-06-05
at 13:22:12 CDT

The application was submitted from IP address
208.87.233.201

The confirmation number is 657259
The STEERS version is 6.91
The permit number is 12



? Help & Definitions & Contact Us

CAMD sy:iem*

Clean Air Markets Division

The report output is displayed below. Use your browser's print functionality to print the report. A PDF may be generated by selecting
'Print to PDF' as the printer destination. This report output can be best printed when the print settings on your computer are set to a

landscape orientation. If the report is downloadable, a Download button will appear and you may click it to download the report
output.

Certificate of Representation Report

Tolk Station (6194) - TX
State

Texas

County

Lamb County

EPA Region

6

Latitude

34.1847

Longitude

-102.5686

NERC Region
Southwest Power Pool
EPA AIRS ID
4827900018



FRS ID
110000600056

Representatives

Primary Representative Alternate Representative
David A Low Karalee Snyder
Effective Date: 03/14/2011 Effective Date: 12/20/2023
Southwestern Public Service Company Southwestern Public Service Company
General Manager, Power Generation Manager, Environmental Services
790 South Buchanan Street 790 South Buchanan Street
Floor 5 Floor 5
Amarillo, TX 79101 Amarillo, TX 79105-1261
(806) 378-2730 (806) 378-2195
(806) 378-2736 (Fax) (806) 378-2517 (Fax)
David.Low@xcelenergy.com karalee.d.snyder@xcelenergy.com
Submitted Electronic Signature Submitted Electronic Signature
Agreement: Yes Agreement: Yes

Units
Unit 171B Unit 172B
Programs Programs

ARP, CSOSG2, MATS, TXSO2 ARP, CSOSG2, MATS, TXS0O2



Is this unit in Indian Country?

No

Operating Status

Operating

Commence Operation Date

07/01/1982

Commence Commercial Operation Date
07/01/1982

Source Category

Electric Utility

NAICS Code

221112 - Fossil fuel electric power generation
Owner(s)

Southwestern Public Service Company
Operator

Southwestern Public Service Company

Generators

Generator 1
Acid Rain Program Nameplate Capacity (MWe)

568
Other Programs Nameplate Capacity (MWe)

568

Is this unit in Indian Country?

No

Operating Status

Operating

Commence Operation Date

04/01/1985

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

Generator 2
Acid Rain Program Nameplate Capacity (MWe)

568
Other Programs Nameplate Capacity (MWe)

568



Units Linked to Generator Units Linked to Generator

171B 172B

o United States i Accessibility
\_/ Environmental Protection
\’ Agency



OP-SUMR
Tolk Station O12 Renewal



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Federal Operating Permit Program
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions
Form OP-SUMR
Table 3: Acid Rain, Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR), and Texas SO; Trading Program

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
06/19/2025 012 RN100224534
Unit ID No. | APPlicable | COR Unit |\t poin | ARPStatus | csapr |  CSAPR | Texas SO, Texas 50 COR
Form ID No. Monitoring Monitoring
Unit 1 OP-ARI 171B YES RENEW YES CEMS YES CEMS YES
Unit 2 OP-ARI1 172B YES RENEW YES CEMS YES CEMS YES
TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. Page of




OP-REQI
Tolk Station O12 Renewal



Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 1)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.

06/19/2025

012 RN100224534

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed.
¢ For GOP applications, answer ONLY these questions unless otherwise directed.

I Title 30 TAC Chapter 111 - Control of Air Pollution from Visible Emissions and
Particulate Matter
A.  Visible Emissions

¢ 1. The application area includes stationary vents constructed on or before []Yes [X] No
January 31, 1972.

¢ 2 The application area includes stationary vents constructed after X Yes [] No
January 31, 1972.
If the responses to Questions 1.A.1 and I.A.2 are both “No,” go to
Question 1.A.6. If the response to Question 1.A.1is “No” and the response to
Question 1.A.2 is “Yes,” go to Question [.A4.4.

¢ 3 The application area is opting to comply with the requirements for stationary  |[_] Yes [ ] No
vents constructed after January 31, 1972 for vents in the application area
constructed on or before January 31, 1972.

¢ 4 All stationary vents are addressed on a unit specific basis. [ ] Yes X] No

¢ 5. Test Method 9 (40 CFR Part 60, Appendix A, Method 9 - Visual X Yes [ ] No
Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources) is used to
determine opacity of emissions in the application area.

¢ 6 The application area includes structures subject to 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(7)(A). | ] Yes [X] No

¢ 7 The application area includes sources, other than those specified in 30 TAC []Yes X No
§ 111.111(a)(1), (4), or (7), subject to 30 TAC § 111.111(a)(8)(A).

¢ 8 Emissions from units in the application area include contributions from []Yes [X] No
uncombined water.

¢ 9 The application area is located in the City of El Paso, including Fort Bliss []Yes [ No XIN/A
Military Reservation, and includes solid fuel heating devices subject to
30 TAC § 111.111(c).

TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24)

Page 1 of 89




Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 2)
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
Particulate Matter (continued)

B.

Materials Handling, Construction, Roads, Streets, Alleys, and Parking Lots

1.

Items a - d determine applicability of any of these requirements based on
geographical location.

a. The application area is located within the city of El Paso.

[ ]Yes[X] No

b.  The application area is located within the Fort Bliss Military
Reservation, except areas specified in 30 TAC § 111.141.

|:| Yes |Z No

c. The application area is located in the portion of Harris County inside the
loop formed by Beltway 8.

[ ]Yes[X] No

d.  The application area is located in the area of Nueces County outlined in
Group II state implementation plan (SIP) for inhalable particulate matter
adopted by the TCEQ on May 13, 1988.

[ ]Yes[X] No

If there is any “Yes” response to Questions 1.B.1.a - d, answer Questions
1.B.2.a - d. If all responses to Questions 1.B.1.a-d are “No,” go to Section I.C.

Items a - d determine the specific applicability of these requirements.

a. The application area is subject to 30 TAC § 111.143.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

b.  The application area is subject to 30 TAC § 111.145.

|:| Yes |:| No

c.  The application area is subject to 30 TAC § 111.147.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

L JIEE IR AR 2

d.  The application area is subject to 30 TAC § 111.149.

[]Yes[ ]No

Emissions Limits on Nonagricultural Processes

The application area includes a nonagricultural process subject to 30 TAC
§ 111.151.

|Z Yes |:| No

The application area includes a vent from a nonagricultural process that is
subject to additional monitoring requirements.

If the response to Question 1.C.2 is “No,” go to Question 1.C 4.

[ ]Yes X No

All vents from nonagricultural process in the application area are subject to
additional monitoring requirements.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24)

Page 2 of 89




Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 3)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No.

Regulated Entity No.

06/19/2025

012

RN100224534

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed.
¢ For GOP applications, answer ONLY these questions unless otherwise directed.

I. Title 30 TAC Chapter 111 - Control of Air Pollution from Visible Emissions and
Particulate Matter (continued)
C. Emissions Limits on Nonagricultural Processes (continued)
4. The application area includes oil or gas fuel-fired steam generators subject to | [_] Yes [X] No
30 TAC §§ 111.153(a) and 111.153(c).
5. The application area includes oil or gas fuel-fired steam generators that are []Yes [X] No
subject to additional monitoring requirements.
If the response to Question 1.C.5 is “No,” go to Question I.C.7.
6.  All oil or gas fuel-fired steam generators in the application area are subject to | [ | Yes [ ] No
additional monitoring requirements.
7. The application area includes solid fossil fuel-fired steam generators subject to X Yes [_] No
30 TAC §§ 111.153(a) and 111.153(b).
8. The application area includes solid fossil fuel-fired steam generators that are | [X] Yes [_] No
subject to additional monitoring requirements.
If the response to Question 1.C.8 is “No,” go to Section I.D.
9. All solid fossil fuel-fired steam generators in the application area are subject X Yes [] No
to additional monitoring requirements.
D. Emissions Limits on Agricultural Processes
1. The application area includes agricultural processes subject to 30 TAC []Yes [X] No
§111.171.
E. Outdoor Burning
¢ 1 Outdoor burning is conducted in the application area. X Yes [ ] No
If the response to Question L.E.1 is “No,” go to Section I1.
¢ 2 Fire training is conducted in the application area and subject to the exception | [X] Yes [ ] No
provided in 30 TAC § 111.205.
¢ 3 Fires for recreation, ceremony, cooking, and warmth are used in the X Yes [ ] No
application area and subject to the exception provided in 30 TAC § 111.207.
¢ 4 Disposal fires are used in the application area and subject to the exception X Yes [] No
provided in 30 TAC § 111.209.

TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24)

Page 3 of 89




Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 4)
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

L. Title 30 TAC Chapter 111 - Control of Air Pollution from Visible Emissions and
Particulate Matter (continued)

otherwise prohibited outdoor burning according to 30 TAC § 111.215.

E. Outdoor Burning (continued)
¢ 5. Prescribed burning is used in the application area and subject to the exception |[X] Yes [ ] No
provided in 30 TAC § 111.211.
¢ 6 Hydrocarbon burning is used in the application area and subject to the []Yes [X] No
exception provided in 30 TAC § 111.213.
¢ 7 The application area has received the TCEQ Executive Director approval of []Yes [X] No

II.  Title 30 TAC Chapter 112 - Control of Air Pollution from Sulfur Compounds

A.

Temporary Fuel Shortage Plan Requirements

1.

The application area includes units that are potentially subject to the
temporary fuel shortage plan requirements of 30 TAC §§ 112.15 - 112.18.

X Yes [ ] No

III. Title 30 TAC Chapter 115 - Control of Air Pollution from Volatile Organic Compounds

A.  Applicability
¢ 1. The application area is located in the Houston/Galveston/Brazoria area, []Yes X No
Beaumont/Port Arthur area, Dallas/Fort Worth area, El Paso area, or a covered
attainment county as defined by 30 TAC § 115.10.
See instructions for inclusive counties. If the response to Question I11.A.1 is
“No,” go to Section 1V.
B. Storage of Volatile Organic Compounds
¢ 1 The application area includes storage tanks, reservoirs, or other containers []Yes[]No
capable of maintaining working pressure sufficient at all times to prevent any
VOC vapor or gas loss to the atmosphere.
TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24) Page 4 of 89




Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 5)
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

For GOP applications, if the responses to Questions Il11.D.1 - D.2 are “No,”
go to Section IILE.

(continued)

C. Industrial Wastewater

1. The application area includes affected VOC wastewater streams of an affected []Yes[ INo[ IN/A
source category, as defined in 30 TAC § 115.140.
If the response to Question II1.C.1 is “No” or “N/A,” go to Section II11.D.

2. The application area is located at a petroleum refinery in the Beaumont/Port [ ]Yes[]No
Arthur or Houston/Galveston/Brazoria area.
If the response to Question I11.C.2 is “Yes” and the refinery is in the
Beaumont/Port Arthur area, go to Section I11.D.

3. The application area is complying with the provisions of 40 CFR Part 63, []Yes[]No
Subpart G, as an alternative to complying with this division (relating to
Industrial Wastewater).
If the response to Question I11.C.3 is “Yes,” go to Section II1.D.

4.  The application area is located at a plant with an annual VOC loading in []Yes [ ]No
wastewater, as determined in accordance with 30 TAC § 115.148, less than or
equal to 10 Mg (11.03 tons).
If the response to Question I11.C.4 is “Yes,” go to Section II1.D.

5. The application area includes wastewater drains, junction boxes, lift stations, []Yes[ ]No
or weirs that are subject to the control requirements of 30 TAC § 115.142(1).

6. The application area includes wastewater drains, junction boxes, lift stations, |[_] Yes [ ] No
or weirs that handle streams chosen for exemption under 30 TAC
§ 115.147(2).

7. The application area includes wastewater drains, junction boxes, lift stations, [ ]Yes[ ]No
or weirs that have an executive director approved exemption under 30 TAC
§ 115.147(4).

D. Loading and Unloading of VOCs

¢ 1 The application area includes VOC loading operations. []Yes[]No
¢ 2 The application area includes VOC transport vessel unloading operations. []Yes[]No

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 6)
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

D.

Loading and Unloading of VOCs (continued)

¢ 3

Transfer operations at motor vehicle fuel dispensing facilities are the only
VOC transfer operations conducted in the application area.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Filling of Gasoline Storage Vessels (Stage I) for Motor Vehicle Fuel
Dispensing Facilities

The application area includes one or more motor vehicle fuel dispensing
facilities and gasoline is transferred from a tank-truck tank into a stationary
storage container.

If the response to Question I11.E.1 is “No,” go to Section IILF.

[ ]YES[]No

Transfers to stationary storage containers used exclusively for the fueling of
agricultural implements are the only transfer operations conducted at facilities
in the application area.

[ 1YES[ ] No

All transfers at facilities in the application area are made into stationary
storage containers with internal floating roofs, external floating roofs, or their
equivalent.

If the response to Question IIL.E.2 and/or E.3 is “Yes,” go to Section IILF.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area is located in a covered attainment county as defined in
30 TAC § 115.10.

If the response to Question II1.E.4 is “No,” go to Question IILE.9.

[]Yes[ ]No

Stationary gasoline storage containers with a nominal capacity less than or
equal to 1,000 gallons are located at the facility.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Stationary gasoline storage containers with a nominal capacity greater than
1,000 gallons are located at the facility.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

At facilities located in a covered attainment county other than Bastrop, Bexar,
Caldwell, Comal, Guadalupe, Hays, Travis, Williamson, or Wilson County,
transfers are made to stationary storage tanks greater than 1000 gallons
located at a facility which has dispensed less than 100,000 gallons of gasoline
in a calendar month after October 31, 2014.

If the response to Question I11.E.7 is “Yes,” go to Section IILF.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 7)
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

E.

Filling of Gasoline Storage Vessels (Stage I) for Motor Vehicle Fuel
Dispensing Facilities (continued)

At facilities located in Bastrop, Bexar, Caldwell, Comal, Guadalupe, Hays,
Travis, Williamson, or Wilson County, transfers are made to stationary
storage tanks greater than 1000 gallons located at a facility which has
dispensed no more than 25,000 gallons of gasoline in a calendar month after
December 31, 2004.

If the response to Question IILE.8 is “Yes,” go to Section IIL.F.

[]Yes[ ]No

Transfers are made to stationary storage tanks located at a motor vehicle fuel
dispensing facility which has dispensed no more than 10,000 gallons of
gasoline in any calendar month after January 1, 1991 and for which
construction began prior to November 15, 1992.

[]Yes[ ]No

Transfers are made to stationary storage tanks located at a motor vehicle fuel
dispensing facility which has dispensed more than 10,000 gallons of gasoline
in any calendar month after January 1, 1991 and for which construction began
prior to November 15, 1992.

[]Yes[ ]No

Transfers are made to stationary storage tanks located at a motor vehicle fuel
dispensing facility which commenced construction on or after
November 15, 1992.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

At facilities located in Ellis, Johnson, Kaufman, Parker, or Rockwall County,
transfers are made to stationary storage tanks located at a facility which has
dispensed at least 10,000 gallons of gasoline but less than 125,000 gallons of
gasoline in a calendar month after April 30, 2005.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Control of VOC Leaks from Transport Vessels (Complete this section for
GOP applications for GOPs 511, 512, 513 and 514 only)

Tank-truck tanks are filled with, or emptied of, gasoline at a facility that is
subject to 30 TAC § 115.214(a)(1)(C) or 115.224(2) within the application
area.

[]Yes [ INo[IN/A

TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24)

Page 7 of 89




Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 8)
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

F.

Control of VOC Leaks from Transport Vessels (Complete this section for
GOP applications for GOPs 511, 512, 513 and 514 only) (continued)

Tank-truck tanks are filled with non-gasoline VOCs having a TVP greater
than or equal to 0.5 psia under actual storage conditions at a facility subject to
30 TAC § 115.214(a)(1)(C) within the application area.

[ ]Yes[ INo[ IN/A

Tank-truck tanks are filled with, or emptied of, gasoline at a facility that is
subject to 30 TAC § 115.214(b)(1)(C) or 115.224(2) within the application
area.

[]Yes [ INo[IN/A

Control of Vehicle Refueling Emissions (Stage II) at Motor Vehicle Fuel
Dispensing Facilities

The application area includes one or more motor vehicle fuel dispensing
facilities and gasoline is transferred from a stationary storage container into
motor vehicle fuel tanks.

If the response to Question II1.G.1is “No” or “N/A,” go to Section Il1I.H.

[ ]Yes[ ]No[ IN/A

The application area includes facilities that began construction on or after
November 15, 1992 and prior to May 16, 2012.

|:| Yes |:| No

The application area includes facilities that began construction prior to
November 15, 1992.

If the responses to Questions I111.G.2 and 111.G.3 are both “No,” go to
Section I11L.H.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes only facilities that have a monthly throughput of
less than 10,000 gallons of gasoline.

|:| Yes |:| No

The decommissioning of all Stage II vapor recovery control equipment located
in the application area has been completed and the decommissioning notice
submitted.

[]Yes[ INo[ IN/A

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
Form OP-REQ1 (Page 9)
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

H. Control of Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP) of Gasoline

¢ 1. The application area includes stationary tanks, reservoirs, or other containers []Yes[ ]No[ ]N/A
holding gasoline that may ultimately be used in a motor vehicle in El Paso
County.

If the response to Question IILH.1 is “No” or “N/A,” go to Section III.1.

¢ 2. The application area includes stationary tanks, reservoirs, or other containers | [ ] Yes [ ] No
holding gasoline that will be used exclusively for the fueling of agricultural
implements.
3. The application area includes a motor vehicle fuel dispensing facility. []Yes[ ]No
4. The application area includes stationary tanks, reservoirs, or other containers | [_] Yes [ ] No
holding gasoline and having a nominal capacity of 500 gallons or less.
L. Process Unit Turnaround and Vacuum-Producing Systems in Petroleum
Refineries
1. The application area is located at a petroleum refinery. []Yes[]No
J. Surface Coating Processes (Complete this section for GOP applications only.)

¢ L. Surface coating operations (other than those performed on equipment located | [_] Yes [_]No [ N/A
on-site and in-place) that meet the exemption specified in 30 TAC
§ 115.427(3)(A) or 115.427(7) are performed in the application area.

TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24) Page 9 of 89



Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 10)
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

performed in the application area.
If the response to Question III.L.2 is “Yes,” go to Section III. M.

(continued)

K. Cutback Asphalt

1.  Conventional cutback asphalt containing VOC solvents for the paving of []Yes [ INo[]N/A
roadways, driveways, or parking lots, is used or specified for use in the
application area by a state, municipal, or county agency.
If the response to Question I11.K.1 is “N/A,” go to Section III.L.

2. The use, application, sale, or offering for sale of conventional cutback asphalt | [ ] Yes [ ] No [ ] N/A
containing VOC solvents for the paving of roadways, driveways, or parking
lots occurs in the application area.

3. Asphalt emulsion is used or produced within the application area. []Yes[ ]No

4. The application area is using an alternate control requirement as specified in []Yes[]No
30 TAC § 115.513.
If the response to Question I11.K.4 is “No,” go to Section IlI.L.

5. The application area uses, applies, sells, or offers for sale asphalt concrete, [ ]Yes[ ]No
made with cutback asphalt, that meets the exemption specified in 30 TAC
§ 115.517(1).

6.  The application area uses, applies, sells, or offers for sale cutback asphalt that | [_] Yes [_] No
is used solely as a penetrating prime coat.

7. The applicant using cutback asphalt is a state, municipal, or county agency. []Yes[]No

L. Degassing of Storage Tanks, Transport Vessels and Marine Vessels

¢ 1 The application area includes degassing operations for stationary, marine, []Yes [ INo[IN/A
and/or transport vessels.
If the response to Question III.L.1 is “No” or “N/A,” go to Section IlI.M.
¢ 2 Degassing of only ocean-going, self-propelled VOC marine vessels is []Yes[]No[]N/A

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 11)
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
¢ 3 Degassing of stationary VOC storage vessels with a nominal storage capacity | [_| Yes [ | No[_]N/A
of 1,000,000 gallons or more and a vapor space partial pressure greater than or
equal to 0.5 psia of VOC is performed in the application area.
¢ 4 Degassing of stationary VOC storage vessels with a nominal storage capacity | [ ] Yes [ ] No [ ] N/A
of 250,000 gallons or more, or a nominal storage capacity of 75,000 gallons
and storing materials with a true vapor pressure greater than 2.6 psia, and a
vapor space partial pressure greater than or equal to 0.5 psia of VOC is
performed in the application area.
¢ 5 Degassing of VOC transport vessels with a nominal storage capacity of []Yes [ ]No
8,000 gallons or more and a vapor space partial pressure greater than or equal
to 0.5 psia of VOC is performed in the application area.
¢ 6 Degassing of VOC marine vessels with a nominal storage capacity of []Yes [ INo[IN/A
10,000 barrels (420,000 gallons) or more and a vapor space partial pressure
greater than or equal to 0.5 psia of VOC is performed in the application area.
¢ 7 Degassing of VOC marine vessels with a nominal storage capacity of []Yes[INo[IN/A
10,000 barrels (420,000 gallons) and a vapor space partial pressure > 0.5 psia
that have sustained damage as specified in 30 TAC § 115.547(5) is performed
in the application area.
M. Petroleum Dry Cleaning Systems
1.  The application area contains one or more petroleum dry cleaning facilities that| [ ] Yes [ ] No [ ] N/A
use petroleum-based solvents.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 12)
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

ITI.  Title 30 TAC Chapter 115 - Control of Air Pollution from Volatile Organic Compounds

(continued)

N. Vent Gas Control (Highly Reactive Volatile Organic Compounds (HRVOC)

1. The application area includes one or more vent gas streams containing []Yes [ INo[]N/A
HRVOC.

2. The application area includes one or more flares that emit or have the potential []Yes[ INo[ ]N/A
to emit HRVOC.
If the responses to Questions IIL.N.1 and III.N.2 are both “No” or “N/A,” go to
Section II1.O. If the response to Question III.N.1 is “Yes,” continue with
Question III.N.3.

3. All vent streams in the application area that are routed to a flare contain less []Yes[ ]No
than 5.0% HRVOC by weight at all times.

4. All vent streams in the application area that are not routed to a flare contain []Yes[]No
less than 100 ppmv HRVOC at all times.
If the responses to Questions IIL.N.3 and I1I.N.4 are both “Yes,” go to
Section I11.0.

5. The application area contains pressure relief valves that are not controlled by a | [ ] Yes [_] No
flare.

6. The application area has at least one vent stream which has no potential to emit| [ ] Yes [_] No
HRVOC.

7. The application area has vent streams from a source described in 30 TAC []Yes [ ]No
§ 115.727(c)(3)(A) - (H).

0. Cooling Tower Heat Exchange Systems (HRVOC)

1. The application area includes one or more cooling tower heat exchange []Yes[]No[]N/A
systems that emit or have the potential to emit HRVOC.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 13)
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

IV. Title 30 TAC Chapter 117 - Control of Air Pollution from Nitrogen Compounds

A.

Applicability

¢ L

The application area is located in the Houston/Galveston/Brazoria,
Beaumont/Port Arthur, or Dallas/Fort Worth Eight-Hour area.

For SOP applications, if the response to Question IV.A.1 is “Yes,” complete
Sections IV.B - IV.F and IV.H.

For GOP applications for GOPs 511, 512, 513, or 514, if the response to
Question IV.A.1 is “Yes,” go to Section IV.F.

For GOP applications for GOP 517, if the response to Question IV.A.1 is
“Yes,” complete Sections 1V.C and IV.F.

For GOP applications, if the response to Question IV.A.1 is “No,” go to
Section V1.

[]Yes X] No

The application area is located in Bexar, Comal, Ellis, Hays, or McLennan
County and includes a cement kiln.

If the response to Question IV.A.2 is “Yes,” go to Question IV.H.1.

[ ]Yes X No

The application area includes a utility electric generator in an east or central
Texas county.

See instructions for a list of counties included.

If the response to Question IV.A.3 is “Yes,” go to Question IV.G. 1.

If the responses to Questions IV.A.1 - 3 are all “No,” go to Question IV.H.1.

[ ]Yes X No

Utility Electric Generation in Ozone Nonattainment Areas

The application area includes units specified in 30 TAC §§ 117.1000,
117.1200, or 117.1300.

If the response to Question IV.B.1 is “No,” go to Question IV.C.1.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area is complying with a System Cap in 30 TAC §§ 117.1020
or 117.1220.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 14)
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
C. Commercial, Institutional, and Industrial Sources in Ozone Nonattainment
Areas
¢ 1. The application area is located at a site subject to 30 TAC Chapter 117, []Yes[ ]NO
Subchapter B and includes units specified in 30 TAC §§ 117.100, 117.300, or
117.400.
For SOP applications, if the response to Question IV.C.1 is “No,” go to
Question IV.D.1. For GOP applications for GOP 517, if the response to
Question IV.C.1 is “No,” go to Section IV.F.
¢ 2. The application area is located at a site that was a major source of NOx before | [ | Yes [ | No [ ]N/A
November 15, 1992.
¢ 3. The application area includes an electric generating facility required to comply | [_] Yes [] No
with the System Cap in 30 TAC § 117.320.
D. Adipic Acid Manufacturing
1. The application area is located at, or part of, an adipic acid production unit. []Yes[]No[]N/A
E. Nitric Acid Manufacturing - Ozone Nonattainment Areas
1. The application area is located at, or part of, a nitric acid production unit. []Yes [ INo[IN/A
F. Combustion Control at Minor Sources in Ozone Nonattainment Areas -
Boilers, Process Heaters, Stationary Engines and Gas Turbines
¢ 1. The application area is located at a site that is a minor source of NOx in the [ ]Yes[ ]No
Houston/Galveston/Brazoria or Dallas/Fort Worth Eight-Hour areas
(except for Wise County).
For SOP applications, if the response to Question IV.F.1 is “No,” go to
Question IV.G.1. For GOP applications, if the response to Question IV.F.1 is
“No,” go to Section VI
¢ 2. The application area is located in the Houston/Galveston/Brazoria area and [ ]Yes[ ]No
has units that qualify for an exemption under 30 TAC § 117.2003(a).
¢ 3. The application area is located in the Houston/Galveston/Brazoria area and []Yes [ ]No
has units that qualify for an exemption under 30 TAC § 117.2003(b).

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 15)
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
4  For GOP applications, answer ONLY these questions unless otherwise directed.
IV. Title 30 TAC Chapter 117 - Control of Air Pollution from Nitrogen Compounds
(continued)
F.  Combustion Control at Minor Sources in Ozone Nonattainment Areas -
Boilers, Process Heaters, Stationary Engines and Gas Turbines (continued)
¢ 4 The application area is located in the Dallas/Fort Worth Eight-Hour area []Yes [ ]No
(except for Wise County) and has units that qualify for an exemption under
30 TAC § 117.2103.
¢ 5 The application area has units subject to the emission specifications under []Yes[]No
30 TAC §§ 117.2010 or 30 TAC § 117.2110.
6.  The application area has a unit that has been approved for alternative case []Yes [ ]No
specific specifications (ACSS) in 30 TAC § 117.2025 or 30 TAC § 117.2125.
If the response to Question IV.F.6 is “No,” go to Section IV.G.
7. An ACSS for carbon monoxide (CO) has been approved? []Yes[]No
8. An ACSS for ammonia (NH;3) has been approved? []Yes[]No
9. Provide the Permit Number(s) and authorization/issuance date(s) of the NSR
project(s) that incorporates an ACSS below.
G. Utility Electric Generation in East and Central Texas
1. The application area includes utility electric power boilers and/or stationary []Yes[]No
gas turbines (including duct burners used in turbine exhaust ducts) that were
placed into service before December 31, 1995.
If the response to Question IV.G.1 is “No,” go to Question IV.H. 1.
2. The application area is complying with the System Cap in 30 TAC []Yes[ ]No
§ 117.3020.
H. Multi-Region Combustion Control - Water Heaters, Small Boilers, and
Process Heaters
1.  The application area includes a manufacturer, distributor, retailer or installer | [_] Yes [X] No
of natural gas fired water heaters, boilers or process heaters with a maximum
rated capacity of 2.0 MMBtu/hr or less.
If the response to question IV.H.1 is “No,” go to Section V.
2. All water heaters, boilers or process heaters manufactured, distributed, retailed []Yes[ ]No
or installed qualify for an exemption under 30 TAC § 117.3203.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 16)
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

V. Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 59 (40 CFR Part 59) - National Volatile
Organic Compound Emission Standards for Consumer and Commercial Products

A.

Subpart B - National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for
Automobile Refinish Coatings

The application area manufactures automobile refinish coatings or coating
components and sells or distributes these coatings or coating components in
the United States.

[ ]Yes X] No

The application area imports automobile refinish coatings or coating
components, manufactured on or after January 11, 1999, and sells or
distributes these coatings or coating components in the United States.

If the responses to Questions V.A.1 and V.A.2 are both “No,” go to
Section V.B.

[ ]Yes X No

All automobile refinish coatings or coating components manufactured or
imported by the application area meet one or more of the exemptions specified
in 40 CFR § 59.100(c)(1) - (6).

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Subpart C - National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for
Consumer Products

The application area manufactures consumer products for sale or distribution
in the United States.

[ ]Yes X] No

The application area imports consumer products manufactured on or after
December 10, 1998 and sells or distributes these consumer products in the
United States.

[ ]Yes X No

The application area is a distributor of consumer products whose name
appears on the label of one or more of the products.

If the responses to Questions V.B.1 - V.B.3 are all “No,” go to Section V.C.

[ ]Yes X] No

All consumer products manufactured, imported, or distributed by the
application area meet one or more of the exemptions specified in 40 CFR
§ 59.201(c)(1) - (7).

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 17)
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

C.

Subpart D - National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for
Architectural Coatings

meet one or more of the exemptions specified in 40 CFR § 59.605(a) - (c).

1.  The application area manufactures or imports architectural coatings for sale or | [_] Yes [X] No
distribution in the United States.

2. The application area manufactures or imports architectural coatings that are []Yes X No
registered under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act.
If the responses to Questions V.C.1-2 are both “No,” go to Section V.D.

3. All architectural coatings manufactured or imported by the application area []Yes[]No
meet one or more of the exemptions specified in 40 CFR §59.400(c)(1)-(5).

D. Subpart E - National Volatile Organic Compound Emission Standards for
Aerosol Coatings

1. The application area manufactures or imports aerosol coating products for sale | [ ] Yes [X] No
or distribution in the United States.

2. The application area is a distributor of aerosol coatings for resale or []Yes [X] No
distribution in the United States.

E. SubpartF - Control of Evaporative Emissions from New and In-Use Portable
Fuel Containers

1.  The application area manufactures or imports portable fuel containers for sale | [ ] Yes [X] No
or distribution in the United States.
If the response to Question V.E.1 is “No,” go to Section VI

2. All portable fuel containers manufactured or imported by the application area | [ ] Yes [ ] No

VI. Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 - New Source Performance Standards

A.

Applicability

¢ L

The application area includes a unit(s) that is subject to one or more 40 CFR
Part 60 subparts.

If the response to Question VI.A.1is “No,” go to Section VII.

X Yes [_] No

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 18)
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

Subpart Y - Standards of Performance for Coal Preparation and Processing
Plants

The application area is located at a coal preparation and processing plant.
If the response to Question VI.B.1 is “No,” go to Section VI.C.

[ ]Yes X] No

The coal preparation and processing plant has a design capacity greater than
200 tons per day (tpd).

If the response to Question VI.B.2 is “No,” go to Section VI.C.

[]Yes[ ]No

The plant has an option to enforceably limit its operating level to less than 200
tpd and is choosing this option.

If the response to Question VI.B.3 is “Yes,” go to Section VI.C.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The plant contains an open storage pile, as defined in § 60.251, as an affected
facility.
If the response to Question VI.B.4 is “No,” go to Section VI.C.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The open storage pile was constructed, reconstructed or modified after
May 27, 2009.

|:| Yes |:| No

Subpart GG - Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines (GOP
applicants only)

The application area includes one or more stationary gas turbines that have a
heat input at peak load greater than or equal to 10 MMBtu/hr (10.7GJ/hr),
based on the lower heating value of the fuel fired.

If the response to Question VI.C.1is “No” or “N/A,” go to Section VILE.

[ ]Yes [ ]No[XIN/A

One or more of the affected facilities were constructed, modified, or
reconstructed after October 3, 1977 and prior to February 19, 2005.

If the response to Question VI.C.2 is “No,” go to Section VIE.

|:| Yes |:| No

One or more stationary gas turbines in the application area are using a
previously approved alternative fuel monitoring schedule as specified in
40 CFR § 60.334(h)(4).

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The exemption specified in 40 CFR § 60.332(e) is being utilized for one or
more stationary gas turbines in the application area.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 19)
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
applicants only) (continued)

One or more stationary gas turbines subject to 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart GG in
the application area is injected with water or steam for the control of nitrogen
oxides.

[]Yes[ ]No

Subpart XX - Standards of Performance for Bulk Gasoline Terminals

The application area includes bulk gasoline terminal loading racks.
If the response to Question VI.D.1 is “No,” go to Section VILE.

[]Yes [ INo[IN/A

One or more of the loading racks were constructed or modified after
December 17, 1980, and are not subject to 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CC.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Subpart LLL - Standards of Performance for Onshore Natural Gas
Processing: Sulfur Dioxide (SO;) Emissions

The application area includes affected facilities identified in 40 CFR
§ 60.640(a) that process natural gas (onshore).
For SOP applications, if the response to Question VLE.l is “No,” go to

Section VI.F. For GOP applications, if the response to Question VLE.1 is or
“N/A,” go to Section VI.H.

[]Yes X] No

The affected facilities commenced construction or modification after
January 20, 1984 and on or before August 23, 2011.

For SOP applications, if the response to Question VLE.2 is “NO,” go to
Section VI.F. For GOP applications, if the response to Question VI.E.2 is
“No,” go to Section VL.H.

|:| Yes |:| No

The application area includes a gas sweetening unit with a design capacity
greater than or equal to 2 long tons per day (LTPD) of hydrogen sulfide but
operates at less than 2 LTPD.

For SOP applications, if the response to Question VL.E.3 is “No,” go to
Section VI.F. For GOP applications, if the response to Question VLE.3 is
“No,” go to Section VIL.H.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 20)
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
Processing: Sulfur Dioxide (SO;) Emissions (continued)

Federally enforceable operating limits have been established in the
preconstruction authorization limiting the gas sweetening unit to less than
2 LTPD.

For SOP applications, if the response to Question VI.E.4. is “No,” go to
Section VI.F. For GOP applications, if the response to Question VLE.4. is
“No,” go to Section VIL.H.

[]Yes[ ]No

Please provide the Unit ID(s) for the gas sweetening unit(s) that have

established federally enforceable operating limits in the space provided below

Subpart OOO - Standards of Performance for Nonmetallic Mineral
Processing Plants

The application area includes affected facilities identified in 40 CFR
§ 60.670(a)(1) that are located at a fixed or portable nonmetallic mineral
processing plant.

If the response to Question VI.F.1 is “No,” go to Section VI.G.

[ ] Yes [X] No

Affected facilities identified in 40 CFR § 60.670(a)(1) and located in the
application area are subject to 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart OOO.

[]Yes[ ]No

Subpart QQQ - Standards of Performance for VOC Emissions from
Petroleum Refinery Wastewater Systems

The application area is located at a petroleum refinery and includes one or
more of the affected facilities identified in 40 CFR § 60.690(a)(2) - (4) for
which construction, modification, or reconstruction was commenced after
May 4, 1987.

If the response to Question VI.G.1 is “No,” go to Section VI.H.

[ ]Yes X No

The application area includes storm water sewer systems.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 21)
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

G.

Subpart QQQ - Standards of Performance for VOC Emissions from
Petroleum Refinery Wastewater Systems (continued)

The application area includes ancillary equipment which is physically separate
from the wastewater system and does not come in contact with or store oily
wastewater.

[]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes non-contact cooling water systems.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes individual drain systems.
If the response to Question VI.G.5 is “No,” go to Section VI.H.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes one or more individual drain systems that meet
the exemption specified in 40 CFR § 60.692-2(d).

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes completely closed drain systems.

[]Yes[ ]No

Subpart AAAA - Standards of Performance for Small Municipal Waste
Incineration Units for Which Construction Commenced After

August 30, 1999 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Commenced
on or After June 6, 2004

The application area includes at least one small municipal waste incineration
unit, other than an air curtain incinerator.

If the response to Question VI.H.1. is “N/A,” go to Section VI.L If the
response to Question VI.H.1 is “No,” go to Question VI.H 4.

[]Yes XINo [ IN/A

The application area includes at least one small municipal waste incineration
unit, other than an air curtain incinerator, constructed after August 30, 1999 or
modified or reconstructed on or after June 6, 2006.

[]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes at least one small municipal waste incineration
unit, other than an air curtain incinerator, constructed before August 30, 1999
and not modified or reconstructed on or after June 6, 2006.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator.
If the response to Question VI.H.4 is “No,” go to Section VII.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 22)
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

H.

Subpart AAAA - Standards of Performance for Small Municipal Waste
Incineration Units for Which Construction Commenced After

August 30, 1999 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Commenced
on or After June 6, 2004 (continued)

The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator constructed
after August 30, 1999 or modified or reconstructed on or after June 6, 2006.

If the response to Question VL.H.5 is “No,” go to Question VI.H.7.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

All air curtain incinerators constructed after August 30, 1999 or modified or
reconstructed on or after June 6, 2006 combust only yard waste.

|:| Yes |:| No

The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator constructed
before August 30, 1999 and not modified or reconstructed on or after
June 6, 2006.

[]Yes[ ]No

All air curtain incinerators constructed before August 30, 1999 and not
modified or reconstructed on or after June 6, 2006 combust only yard waste.

|:| Yes |:| No

Subpart CCCC - Standards of Performance for Commercial and Industrial
Solid Waste Incineration Units for Which Construction Commenced After
November 30, 1999 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction
Commenced on or After June 1, 2001

The application area includes at least one commercial or industrial solid waste
incineration unit, other than an air curtain incinerator.

If the response to Question VI1.1is “N/A,” go to Section VI.J. If the response
to Question VI1.1 is “No,” go to Question VI.14.

[]Yes XINo [ |N/A

The application area includes at least one commercial or industrial solid waste
incineration unit, other than an air curtain incinerator, constructed after
November 30, 1999 or modified or reconstructed on or after June 1, 2001.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 23)
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

I

Subpart CCCC - Standards of Performance for Commercial and Industrial
Solid Waste Incineration Units for Which Construction Commenced After
November 30, 1999 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction
Commenced on or After June 1, 2001 (continued)

modified or reconstructed on or after June 1, 2001 combust only wood waste,
clean lumber, or yard waste or a mixture of these materials.

¢ 3 The application area includes at least one commercial or industrial solid waste | [ ] Yes [ ] No
incineration unit, other than an air curtain incinerator, constructed before
November 30, 1999 and not modified or reconstructed on or after
June 1, 2001.

¢ 4 The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator. [ ] Yes X No
If the response to Question VI1.1.4 is “No,” go to Section VI.J.

¢ 5 The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator, constructed [ ]Yes[ ]No
after November 30, 1999 or modified or reconstructed on or after
June 1, 2001.
If the response to Question VI.1.5 is “No,” go to VI.1.7.

¢ 6 All air curtain incinerators constructed after November 30, 1999 or modified []Yes[ ]No
or reconstructed on or after June 1, 2001 combust only wood waste, clean
lumber, or yard waste or a mixture of these materials.

¢ 7 The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator, constructed []Yes [ ]No
before November 30, 1999 and not modified or reconstructed on or after
June 1, 2001.

¢ 8 All air curtain incinerators constructed before November 30, 1999 and not []Yes[ ]No

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 24)
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

J.

Subpart EEEE - Standards of Performance for Other Solid Waste
Incineration Units for Which Construction Commenced After

December 9, 2004 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Commenced
on or After June 16, 2006

The application area includes at least one very small municipal waste
incineration unit or institutional incineration unit, other than an air curtain
incinerator.

If the response to Question VI.J.1 is “N/A,” go to Section VLK. If the response
to Question V1.J.1 is “No,” go to Question VI.J 4.

[]Yes [ INo[IN/A

The application area includes at least one very small municipal waste
incineration unit, other than an air curtain incinerator, constructed after
December 9, 2004 or modified or reconstructed on or after June 16, 2006.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes at least one very small municipal waste
incineration unit, other than an air curtain incinerator, constructed before
December 9, 2004 and not modified or reconstructed on or after

June 16, 2006.

|:| Yes |:| No

The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator.
If the response to Question V1.J.4 is “No,” go to Section VLK.

|:| Yes |Z No

The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator constructed
after December 9, 2004 or modified or reconstructed on or after
June 16, 2006.

If the response to Question VI1.J.5 is “No,” go to Question VI.J.7.

|:| Yes |:| No

All air curtain incinerators constructed after December 9, 2004 or modified or
reconstructed on or after June 16, 2006 combust only wood waste, clean
lumber, or yard waste or a mixture of these materials.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes at least one air curtain incinerator constructed
before December 9, 2004 and not modified or reconstructed on or after
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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 25)
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
(NSPS) (continued)

J.

Subpart EEEE - Standards of Performance for Other Solid Waste
Incineration Units for Which Construction Commenced After

December 9, 2004 or for Which Modification or Reconstruction Commenced
on or After June 16, 2006 (continued)

All air curtain incinerators constructed before December 9, 2004 and not
modified or reconstructed on or after June 16, 2006 combust only wood waste,
clean lumber, or yard waste or a mixture of these materials.

[]Yes[ ]No

The air curtain incinerator is located at an institutional facility and is a distinct
operating unit of the institutional facility that generated the waste.

[ ]Yes[ ] No

The air curtain incinerator burns less than 35 tons per day of wood waste,
clean lumber, or yard waste or a mixture of these materials.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Subpart OOOO - Standards of Performance for Crude Oil and Natural Gas
Production, Transmission and Distribution

The application area includes one or more of the onshore affected facilities
listed in 40 CFR § 60.5365(a)-(g) that are subject to 40 CFR Part 60,
Subpart OOOO.

[ ]Yes X No

VII. Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 - National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants

A.  Applicability
¢ 1. The application area includes a unit(s) that is subject to one or more 40 CFR | [ ] Yes [X] No [_] N/A
Part 61 subparts.
If the response to Question VIL.A.1 is “No” or “N/A,” go to Section VIII.
B. Subpart F - National Emission Standard for Vinyl Chloride
1. The application area is located at a plant which produces ethylene dichloride []Yes[]No
by reaction of oxygen and hydrogen chloride with ethylene, vinyl chloride by
any process, and/or one or more polymers containing any fraction of
polymerized vinyl chloride.
C. Subpart J - National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions for
Equipment Leaks (Fugitive Emission Sources) of Benzene (Complete this
section for GOP applications only)
¢ 1 The application area includes equipment in benzene service. []Yes[]No[]N/A

TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24)
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Form OP-REQ1 (Page 26)
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
Hazardous Air Pollutants (continued)

D.

Subpart L - National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from Coke
By-Product Recovery Plants

The application area is located at a coke by-product recovery plant and
includes one or more of the affected sources identified in

40 CFR § 61.130(a) - (b).

If the response to Question VII.D.1 is “No,” go to Section VILE.

[]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes equipment in benzene service as determined by
40 CFR § 61.137(b).

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area has elected to comply with the provisions of 40 CFR
§ 61.243-1 and 40 CFR § 61.243-2.

|:| Yes |:| No

Subpart M - National Emission Standard for Asbestos

Applicability

The application area includes sources, operations, or activities specified in
40 CFR §§ 61.143, 61.144, 61.146, 61.147, 61.148, or 61.155.

If the response to Question VIL.E.1 is “No,” go to Section VILF.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Roadway Construction

The application area includes roadways constructed or maintained with
asbestos tailings or asbestos-containing waste material.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Manufacturing Commercial Asbestos

The application area includes a manufacturing operation using commercial
asbestos.

If the response to Question VII.E.3 is “No,” go to Question VII.E.4.

|:| Yes |:| No

a. Visible emissions are discharged to outside air from the manufacturing []Yes[ ]No
operation
b. An alternative emission control and waste treatment method is being [ ]Yes[ ]No
used that has received prior U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) approval.
TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1
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Form OP-REQ1 (Page 27)
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

E. Subpart M - National Emission Standard for Asbestos (continued)

Manufacturing Commercial Asbestos (continued)

c. Asbestos-containing waste material is processed into non-friable forms.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

d. Asbestos-containing waste material is adequately wetted.

|:| Yes |:| No

e. Alternative filtering equipment is being used that has received EPA
approval.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

f. A high efficiency particulate air (HEPA) filter is being used that is
certified to be at least 99.97% efficient for 0.3-micron particles

|:| Yes |:| No

g.  The EPA has authorized the use of wet collectors designed to operate
with a unit contacting energy of at least 9.95 kilopascals.

[]Yes[ ]No

Asbestos Spray Application

during spraying and are not friable after drying.
If the response to Question VII.E.4.a is “Yes,” go to Question VILE.S.

4, The application area includes operations in which asbestos-containing []Yes[]No
materials are spray applied.
If the response to Question VII.E.4 is “No,” go to Question VILE.5.
a. Asbestos fibers are encapsulated with a bituminous or resinous binder []Yes[]No

b. Spray-on applications on buildings, structures, pipes, and conduits do
not use material containing more than 1% asbestos.

|:| Yes |:| No

c. An alternative emission control and waste treatment method is being
used that has received prior EPA approval.

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

Form OP-REQ1 (Page 28)
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
Asbestos Spray Application (continued)
d.  Asbestos-containing waste material is processed into non-friable forms. | [ ] Yes [ ] No
e. Asbestos-containing waste material is adequately wetted. []Yes[]No
f. Alternative filtering equipment is being used that has received EPA []Yes[]No
approval.
g. A HEPA filter is being used that is certified to be at least 99.97% []Yes [ ]No
efficient for 0.3-micron particles.
h.  The EPA has authorized the use of wet collectors designed to operate []Yes[]No
with a unit contacting energy of at least 9.95 kilopascals.
Fabricating Commercial Asbestos
5. The application area includes a fabricating operation using commercial []Yes[]No
asbestos.
If the response to Question VILE.5 is “No,” go to Question VII.E.6.
a. Visible emissions are discharged to outside air from the manufacturing [ ]Yes[ ]No
operation.
b. An alternative emission control and waste treatment method is being []Yes[ ]No

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

Subpart M - National Emission Standard for Asbestos (continued)

Fabricating Commercial Asbestos (continued)

f. A HEPA filter is being used that is certified to be at least 99.97%
efficient for 0.3-micron particles.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

g. The EPA has authorized the use of wet collectors designed to operate
with a unit contacting energy of at least 9.95 kilopascals.

[]Yes[ ]No

Non-sprayed Asbestos Insulation

The application area includes insulating materials (other than spray applied
insulating materials) that are either molded and friable or wet-applied and
friable after drying.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Asbestos Conversion

The application area includes operations that convert regulated asbestos-
containing material and asbestos-containing waste material into nonasbestos
(asbestos-free) material.

[]Yes[ ]No

Subpart P - National Emission Standard for Inorganic Arsenic Emissions
from Arsenic Trioxide and Metallic Arsenic Production Facilities

The application area is located at a metallic arsenic production plant or at an
arsenic trioxide plant that processes low-grade arsenic bearing materials by a
roasting condensation process.

|:| Yes |:| No

Subpart BB - National Emission Standard for Benzene Emissions from
Benzene Transfer Operations

The application area is located at a benzene production facility and/or bulk
terminal.

If the response to Question VII.G.1 is “No,” go to Section VILH.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes benzene transfer operations at marine vessel
loading racks.

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
Benzene Transfer Operations (continued)

The application area includes benzene transfer operations at railcar loading
racks.

[]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes benzene transfer operations at tank-truck
loading racks.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Subpart FF - National Emission Standard for Benzene Waste Operations

Applicability

The application area includes a chemical manufacturing plant, coke
by-product recovery plant, or petroleum refinery facility as defined in
§ 61.341.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area is located at a hazardous waste treatment, storage, and
disposal (TSD) facility site as described in 40 CFR § 61.340(b).

If the responses to Questions VIL.H.1 and VII.H.2 are both “No,” go to
Section VIII.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area is located at a site that has no benzene onsite in wastes,
products, byproducts, or intermediates.

If the response to Question VII.H.3 is “Yes,” go to Section VIII.

|:| Yes |:| No

The application area is located at a site having a total annual benzene quantity
from facility waste less than 1 megagram per year (Mg/yr).

If the response to Question VII.H.4 is “Yes,” go to Section VIII

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area is located at a site having a total annual benzene quantity
from facility waste greater than or equal to 1 Mg/yr but less than 10 Mg/yr.

If the response to Question VII.H.5 is “Yes,” go to Section VIII.

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

H. Subpart FF - National Emission Standard for Benzene Waste Operations
(continued)
Applicability (continued)

6.  The flow-weighted annual average benzene concentration of each waste []Yes[ ]No
stream at the site is based on documentation.

7. The application area has waste streams with flow-weighted annual average []Yes[]No
water content of 10% or greater.
Waste Stream Exemptions

8. The application area has waste streams that meet the exemption specified in []Yes [ ]No
40 CFR § 61.342(c)(2) (the flow-weighted annual average benzene
concentration is less than 10 ppmw).

9. The application area has waste streams that meet the exemption specified in []Yes[]No
40 CFR § 61.342(c)(3) because process wastewater has a flow rate less than
0.02 liters per minute or an annual wastewater quantity less than 10 Mg/yr.

10. The application area has waste streams that meet the exemption specified in []Yes[]No
40 CFR § 61.342(c)(3) because the total annual benzene quantity is less than
or equal to 2 Mg/yr.

11.  The application area transfers waste off-site for treatment by another facility. |[_] Yes [] No

12.  The application area is complying with 40 CFR § 61.342(d). []Yes[ ]No

13.  The application area is complying with 40 CFR § 61.342(e). []Yes[]No
If the response to Question VII.H.13 is “No,” go to Question VILH.15.

14.  The application area has facility waste with a flow weighted annual average []Yes[]No
water content of less than 10%.
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

Container Requirements

15.

The application area has containers, as defined in 40 CFR § 61.341, that
receive non-exempt benzene waste.

If the response to Question VII.H.15 is “No,” go to Question VIL.H.18.

[]Yes[ ]No

16.

The application area is an alternate means of compliance to meet the 40 CFR

§ 61.345 requirements for containers.
If the response to Question VIIL.H.16 is “Yes,” go to Question VII.H.18.

[]Yes[ ]No

17.

Covers and closed-vent systems used for containers operate such that the
container is maintained at a pressure less than atmospheric pressure.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

Individual Drain Systems

18.

The application area has individual drain systems, as defined in 40 CFR
§ 61.341, that receive or manage non-exempt benzene waste.

If the response to Question VII.H.18 is “No,” go to Question VII.H.25.

|:| Yes |:| No

19.

The application area is using an alternate means of compliance to meet the
40 CFR § 61.346 requirements for individual drain systems.

If the response to Question VII.H.19 is “Yes,” go to Question VII.H.25.

[]Yes[ ]No

20.

The application area has individual drain systems complying with 40 CFR
§ 61.346(a).
If the response to Question VII.H.20 is “No,” go to Question VIL.H.22.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

21.

Covers and closed-vent systems used for individual drain systems operate
such that the individual drain system is maintained at a pressure less than
atmospheric pressure.

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

Individual Drain Systems (continued)

22.

The application area has individual drain systems complying with 40 CFR
§ 61.346(b).
If the response to Question VII.H.22 is “No,” go to Question VIL.H.25.

[]Yes[ ]No

23.

Junction boxes in the individual drain systems are equipped with a system to
prevent the flow of organic vapors from the junction box vent pipe to the
atmosphere during normal operation.

[]Yes[ ]No

24.

Junction box vent pipes in the individual drain systems are connected to a
closed-vent system and control device.

|:| Yes |:| No

Remediation Activities

25.

Remediation activities take place at the application area subject to 40 CFR
Part 61, Subpart FF.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

VIII. Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 - National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories

A.

Applicability

¢ 1

The application area includes a unit(s) that is subject to one or more 40 CFR
Part 63 subparts other than subparts made applicable by reference under
subparts in 40 CFR Part 60, 61 or 63.

See instructions _for 40 CFR Part 63 subparts made applicable only by
reference.

[ ]Yes X No

Subpart F - National Emission Standards for Organic Hazardous Air
Pollutants from the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry

The application area is located at a plant site that is a major source as defined
in the Federal Clean Air Act § 112(a).

If the response to Question VIII.B.1 is “No,” go to Section VIII.D.

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
Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories (continued)

B.

Subpart F - National Emission Standards for Organic Hazardous Air
Pollutants from the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry
(continued)

The application area is located at a site that includes at least one chemical
manufacturing process unit, as defined in 40 CFR § 63.101, that manufactures
as a primary product one or more of the chemicals listed in 40 CFR

§ 63.100(b)(1)(1) or (b)(1)(ii).

If the response to Question VIII.B.2 is “No,” go to Section VIII.D.

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

§ 63.100(b)(1)(1) or (b)(1)(ii) and uses as a reactant or manufactures as a
product, or co-product, one or more of the organic hazardous air pollutants
listed in table 2 of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart F.

[ ]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes a chemical manufacturing process unit, as
defined in 40 CFR § 63.101, that manufactures as a primary product one or
more of the chemicals listed in 40 CFR § 63.100(b)(1)(i) or (b)(1)(ii) and uses
as a reactant or manufactures as a product, or co-product, one or more of the
organic hazardous air pollutants listed in table 2 of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart F.

[]Yes[ ]No

The application area includes a chemical manufacturing process unit, as
defined in 40 CFR § 63.101, that manufactures as a primary product one or
more of the chemicals listed in 40 CFR § 63.100(b)(1)(i) or (b)(1)(ii) and does
not use as a reactant or manufacture as a product, or co-product, one or more
of the organic hazardous air pollutants listed in table 2 of 40 CFR Part 63,
Subpart F.

If the response to Questions VIIL.B.3, B.4 and B.5 are all “No,” go to
Section VIILD.

[ ]Yes[ ]No
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For SOP applic